From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Andrew

Geoff Gilbert <Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk>
14 December 2007 12:13

-itchie, Andrew

echt, Philip

FW: CEC Risk Presentation

CEC Risk Presentation 13.12.2007.ppt

This Is an updated version of a presentation | gave to Donald, Rebecca and | think Colin at Preferred Bidder stage

Regards

Geoff

From: Bob Dawson
Sent: 13 December 2007 15:00
To: Geoff Gilbert

Subject: RE: CEC Risk Presentation

Revised as req’d

Regards

Bob

From: Geoff Gilbert
Sent: 13 December 2007 08:44
To: Bob Dawson

Subject: CEC Risk Presentation 190907.ppt

Bob

Could you update this to reflect the current position. We need to add in expected carve out positions for Tramco on

LD levels and liability caps.

Thanks

Geoff

The i1nformation transmitted 1s 1ntended only for the person to whom 1t 15 addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
reciplent of this e-mail please notify the sender i1mmediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

F-mails sent to and by our statff are monitored for operatioconal and lawful business
purposes 1ncluding assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance TIE reserves the right to monitor emalls sent to or from addresses under
1ts eontrol.

No liability 1s accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It 1s the reciplent's responsibility to scan this e-malil and any
attachments for computer viruses.
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Ssenders and recipiéents of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom ot
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to

be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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